
From: Alder, Gerald  
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 1:20 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: FW: MMM Golf Outing June 24 
 
Hi Steve, 
  
I wanted to provide you an update on Treasurer Neely’s attendance at the MMM Educational 
Scholarship Fund Golf Charity Event on June 24, below are the details. 
  
Event – Educational Scholarship Fund Golf Charity Event 
  
Location – Lemont, Illinois 
  
Accommodations – The Gleneagles Country Club 
  
Date – The morning of Tuesday, June 24, 2014 
  
Expenses – Expenses were paid by Cheevers and Company 
  
Please let me know if you require additional information. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jerry 



 
(For  trustees:    IRS  purposes  $50.00  is  the  value  of  goods 
received  and  $100.00  is  tax  deductible  as  a  charitable 
donation.  Documentation will be provided at the course.) 

RSVP to   
Harry Bailey 

Ph: 312‐663‐2793  
e: hbailey@chx.com  

                   2014 GOLF 

Would like to invite you to the  2nd annual 
MMM Educational Scholarship Fund 

Charity Golf Tournament 
 

Tuesday, June 24, 2014  
The Gleneagles Country Club 

13070 McCarthy Road 
Lemont, IL  60439 

 
  Please join us for golf, cocktails and dinner. 

 It’s a fun time and a great charitable event! 
 

Includes 18 holes of golf, lunch and dinner. 
 

Gleneagles Country Club: 
Shotgun start at 8:30 am 

Honorable Michael A. Alvarez, Chairman 

Andrew R. Madigan, Co‐chairman 

Honorable Maria “Toni” Berrios 

Honorable Daniel J. Burke 

Honorable Stephanie D. Neely 

Honorable Silvana Taberes 

Terry Allen 

Harry Bailey 

Edward Bedore 

Martin Cabrera 

Joseph Cacciatore 

Joseph Fratto 

Michael Gurgone 

Edward Murray 

Dean Niedospial 

Jesse Ruiz 

Sean Smoot 

Curtis Spears 

Brian Wrobel 
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